
Chris Harvey 

From: Danielle Zhan [danielle.zhan@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 7:34 PM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: Michael Heckrotte

Subject: RE: Kyocera Wireless Corp./Please follow up
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Hi Chris,  

Please see our response below in blue.  

Thank you for your further review.  

 
Danielle Zhan  

Compliance Certification Services  
561 F Monterey Road  
Morgan Hill, CA 95037  
Tel: (408) 463 0885  
Fax: (408) 463 0888  

 
 
-----Original Message-----  
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 4:42 AM   
To: Michael Heckrotte  
Cc: Chris Harvey  
Subject: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-KX9, Assessment NO.:  
AN05T5066, Notice#1  

 
Michael,  

I have reviewed the above referenced application and find that the following items need to be addressed before this review can be 
completed. 

There does not seem to be any statement about what has changed to allow the HAC capability to be included into this handset.  
Were any components/circuitry added in this Class II application that would warrant updated schematics, updated internal 
photographs and additional SAR testing?  If yes, please provide the additional documentation as necessary. 

[Danielle] Client confirmed that no changes have been made or required on the habdset submitted for HAC tests.  The phone is 
identical in mechanical, hardware and software compare to the original granted version.  

 
Best regards,  



Chris Harvey  
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com  

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the 
filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the 
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
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